
 
 

 
Cultural Affairs Commission 

Regular Meeting Agenda  
Monday, May 23, 2022 

5:30 ʹ 8:30 PM 
 
 
Pursuant to California Government Code section 54953(e), the Cultural Affairs Commissioners, as well as 
City staff, will participate via phone/video conference, and no physical teleconference locations are 
required. 
 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83017140867 

Or One tap mobile :  
    US: +16699006833,,83017140867#  or +14086380968,,83017140867#  
Or Telephone: 
    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
        US: +1 669 900 6833  or +1 408 638 0968  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 253 215 8782  or +1 
301 715 8592  or +1 312 626 6799  or +1 646 876 9923  or 833 548 0282 (Toll Free) or 877 853 
5257 (Toll Free) or 888 475 4499 (Toll Free) or 833 548 0276 (Toll Free) 
Webinar ID: 830 1714 0867 
    International numbers available: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kd5r4QnUyJ 

 
There are three ways to submit public comments.  
� eComment, To send your comment directly to Cultural Affairs Commission staff BEFORE the meeting 
via email NBalram@oaklandca.gov  
� To comment b\ Zoom Yideo conference, click the ³Raise Your Hand´ button to request to speak Zhen 
Public Comment or Open Forum is being taken. You will be permitted to speak during your turn, allowed 
to comment, and after the allotted time, re-muted. Instructions on hoZ to ³Raise Your Hand´ is aYailable 
at: https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129 - Raise-Hand-In-Webinar.  
� To comment b\ phone, please call on one of the aboYe listed phone numbers. You will be prompted to 
³Raise Your Hand´ b\ pressing ³*9´ to speak Zhen Public Comment is taken. You Zill be permitted to 
speak during your turn, allowed to comment, and after the allotted time, re-muted. Please unmute yourself 
by pressing *6. If you have any questions, please email Neha Balram, Program Analyst for the Cultural 
Affairs Commission at NBalram@oaklandca.gov. 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83017140867
mailto:nbalram@oaklandca.gov
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129
mailto:NBalram@oaklandca.gov


Cultural Affairs Commission                                                                                      May 23, 2022 
 

 
Cultural Affairs Commission 

Regular Meeting Agenda  
Monday, May 23, 2022 

5:30 ʹ 8:30 PM 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
Roll Call/Call to Order  
  
1. Welcome  
2. Land Acknowledgement  
3. Action Item 1: Adopt Resolution 22-05-05 Determining that Conducting In-Person Meetings of the 

Cultural Affairs Commission and its Committees would Present Imminent Risks to Attendees’ 
Health, and Electing to Continue Conducting Meetings Using Teleconferencing in Accordance with 
California Government Code Section ϱϰϵϱϯΦ, a Provision of AB-361  

4. Action Item 2: Approval of Minutes from March 28, 2022  
5. Cultural Affairs Division Manager’s Update  
6. Cultural Affairs Commission Chair Update  
7. Advocacy Process: Meetings with City Council Members  
8. Public Comment  
9. Ad Hoc Team Update: Community Cultural Development ʹ Oakland 2045 General Plan 
10. Action Item 3: Vote on Cultural Recommendations for the General Plan  
11. Downtown Oakland Specific Plan Update 
12. Ad Hoc Team Update: District 6 & 7 Outreach 
13. Update: Special Activity Permits Division - Greg Minor, Assistant to the City Administrator 
14. Open Forum  
15. Announcements& Acknowledgements  
16. Closing  

 
Adjourn  

 
Next regular meeting: July 25, 2022 5:30 ʹ 8:30 PM 

 

Oakland Cultural Affairs Division of the Economic & Workforce Development Department  
 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9th fl. Oakland, CA 94612  

www.oaklandculturalarts.org 



Cultural Affairs Commission                                                                                      May 23, 2022 
 
Ë This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. To request disability-related accommodations or to request 
American Sign Language (ASL), Cantonese, Mandarin, or Spanish language interpreter, please email 
NBalram@oaklandca.gov or call (510) 238-4949 Or 711 (for Relay Service) at least five (5) business days before 
the meeting. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting as a courtesy to attendees with chemical 
sensitivities.  
 
Esta reunión es accesible para sillas de ruedas. Si desea solicitar adaptaciones relacionadas con discapacidades, o 
para pedir un intérprete de en español, Cantones, mandarín o de lenguaje de señas (ASL) por favor envié un correo 
electrónico a NBalram@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-4949 o al 711 para servicio de retransmisión (Relay 
service) por lo menos cinco días hábiles antes de la reunión. Se le pide de favor que no use perfumes a esta reunión 
como cortesía para los que tienen sensibilidad a los productos químicos. Gracias.  
 
會場有㐺合㍯椅出設施澞需要殘障㍜助設施, ⼿語, ⻄班語, 粵語或國語翻譯服務, 請在會㆟前五個⼯作 

天㟁㒑 NBalram@oaklandca.gov 或致㟁 (510) 238‐4949或 711 (㟁話傳㐩服務)澞請避免塗㢑⾹㾇㗠品，參
加者可 能對化學成分敏感澞 
 
Đӏa điӇm tә chӭc cuӝc hӑp có đưӡng dành riêng cho xe lăn. ĐӇ yêu cầu các phương tiӋn hӛ trӧ phөc vө ngưӡi 
khuyết tật hoặc yêu cầu thông dӏch viên ASL, tiếng Quảng Đông, tiếng Quan Thoại hoặc tiếng Tây Ban Nha, vui 
lòng gӱi email đến đӏa chӍ NBalram@oaklandca.gov hoặc gӑi đến sӕ (510) 238-4949 hoặc 711 (vӟi Dӏch vө Tiếp 
âm) ít nhất năm (5) ngày làm viӋc trưӟc khi cuӝc hӑp diӉn ra.Vui lòng không sӱ dөng các sản phẩm có mùi thơm 
khi tham gia cuӝc hӑp này như mӝt phép lӏch sӵ đӕi vӟi nhӳng ngưӡi tham dӵ nhạy cảm đӕi vӟi các chất hóa hӑc. 
 
Cultural Affairs Division - Economic & Workforce Development Department  
Cultural Affairs Commission Secretary – Neha Balram  
Phone: (510) 238-4949 
Recorded Agenda: (510) 238-2386  
Telecommunications Relay Service: 711  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:NBalram@oaklandca.gov
mailto:NBalram@oaklandca.gov
mailto:NBalram@oaklandca.gov
mailto:NBalram@oaklandca.gov


 
OAKLAND CULTURAL AFFAIRS COMMISSION 

 
RESOLUTION NO. _______________  

 
 

 
ADOPT A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THAT CONDUCTING IN-
PERSON MEETINGS OF THE CULTURAL AFFAIRS COMMISSION 
AND ITS COMMITTEES WOULD PRESENT IMMINENT RISKS TO 
ATTENDEES’ HEALTH, AND ELECTING TO CONTINUE 
CONDUCTING MEETINGS USING TELECONFERENCING IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 
54953(e), A PROVISION OF AB-361. 

  
WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom declared a state of emergency 

related to COVID-19, pursuant to Government Code Section 8625, and such declaration has not 
been lifted or rescinded. See  https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.4.20-
Coronavirus-SOE-Proclamation.pdf; and  
 

WHEREAS, on March 9, 2020, the City Administrator in their capacity as the Director of 
the Emergency Operations Center (EOC), issued a proclamation of local emergency due to the spread 
of COVID-19 in Oakland, and on March 12, 2020, the City Council passed Resolution No. 88075 
C.M.S. ratifying the proclamation of local emergency pursuant to Oakland Municipal Code (O.M.C.) 
section 8.50.050(C); and  

 
WHEREAS, City Council Resolution No. 88075 remains in full force and effect to date; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Centers for Disease Control (CDC) recommends physical distancing of 

at least six (6) feet whenever possible, avoiding crowds, and avoiding spaces that do not offer 
fresh air from the outdoors, particularly for people who are not fully vaccinated or who are at 
higher risk of getting very sick from COVID-19. See  https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/prevent-getting-sick/prevention.html; and 

 
WHEREAS, the CDC recommends that people who live with unvaccinated people avoid 

activities that make physical distancing hard. See https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/your-health/about-covid-19/caring-for-children/families.html; and 
 

WHEREAS, the CDC recommends that older adults limit in-person interactions as much 
as possible, particularly when indoors. See https://www.cdc.gov/aging/covid19/covid19-older-
adults.html; and 

 
WHEREAS, the CDC, the California Department of Public Health, and the Alameda 

County Public Health Department all recommend that people experiencing COVID-19 

https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.4.20-Coronavirus-SOE-Proclamation.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.4.20-Coronavirus-SOE-Proclamation.pdf
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/prevention.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/prevention.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/your-health/about-covid-19/caring-for-children/families.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/your-health/about-covid-19/caring-for-children/families.html
https://www.cdc.gov/aging/covid19/covid19-older-adults.html
https://www.cdc.gov/aging/covid19/covid19-older-adults.html
Neha Balram
22-05-05



symptoms stay home. See  https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/if-you-are-sick/steps-
when-sick.html; and 
 

WHEREAS, persons without symptoms may be able to spread the COVID-19 virus. See  
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/prevention.html; and 

 
WHEREAS, fully vaccinated persons who become infected with the COVID-19 Delta 

variant can spread the virus to others. See https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/vaccines/fully-vaccinated.html; and 

 
WHEREAS, Whe CiW\¶V SXblic-meeting facilities are indoor facilities that do not ensure 

circulation of fresh / outdoor air, particularly during periods of cold and/or rainy weather, and 
were not designed to ensure that attendees can remain six (6) feet apart; and 
 

WHEREAS, holding in-person meetings would encourage community members to come 
to City facilities to participate in local government, and some of them would be at high risk of 
getting very sick from COVID-19 and/or would live with someone who is at high risk; and 

 
WHEREAS, in-person meetings would tempt community members who are experiencing 

COVID-19 symptoms to leave their homes in order to come to City facilities and participate in 
local government; and 

 
WHEREAS, attendees would use ride-share services and/or public transit to travel to in-

person meetings, thereby putting them in close and prolonged contact with additional people 
outside of their households; and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 28, 2022 the Cultural Affairs Commission adopted a resolution 

determining that conducting in-SeUVRn meeWingV ZRXld SUeVenW imminenW UiVkV WR aWWendeeV¶ healWh, 
and electing to continue conducting meetings using teleconferencing in accordance with California 
Government Code Section 54953(e), a provision of AB-361; now therefore be it:  

 
RESOLVED: that the Cultural Affairs Commission finds and determines that the 

foregoing recitals are true and correct and hereby adopts and incorporates them into this resolution; 
and be it 

 
FURTHER RESOLVED: that, based on these determinations and consistent with federal, 

state and local health guidance, the Cultural Affairs Commission renews its determination that 
conducting in-person meetings would pose imminent risks to the health of attendees; and be it 

 
FURTHER RESOLVED: that the Cultural Affairs Commission firmly believes that the 

cRmmXniW\¶V healWh and VafeW\ and Whe cRmmXniW\¶V right to participate in local government, are 
both critically important, and is committed to balancing the two by continuing to use 
teleconferencing to conduct public meetings, in accordance with California Government Code 
Section 54953(e), a provision of AB-361; and be it  

 

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/if-you-are-sick/steps-when-sick.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/if-you-are-sick/steps-when-sick.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/prevention.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/vaccines/fully-vaccinated.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/vaccines/fully-vaccinated.html


FURTHER RESOLVED: that the Cultural Affairs Commission will renew these (or 
similar) findings at least every thirty (30) days in accordance with California Government Code 
section 54953(e) until the state of emergency related to COVID-19 has been lifted, or the Cultural 
Affairs Commission finds that in-person meetings no longer pose imminent risks to the health of 
attendees, whichever occurs first. 



 

 

 
Cultural Affairs Commission 

Regular Meeting DRAFT Minutes 
Monday, March 28, 2022 

4:31 ʹ 7:00 PM 
 

Members in Attendance: Diane Sanchez (Chair), Michelle Mush Lee (Vice Chair) (partial attendance), 
Roy Chan, Kev Choice, Jennifer Easton, J. K. Fowler, Arnell Pleasants (partial attendance), Shannon Price, 
Vanessa Whang, Theo Aytchan Williams  
Staff in Attendance: Roberto Bedoya, Neha Balram, Raquel Iglesias, Kristen Zaremba, and Regina Acebo   
Guest Speakers: Santiago Olin Preciado-Cruz, Claire Pelley (Goldman School of Public Policy Fellow)  
 
Roll Call/Call to Order  
  
1. Welcome  
Meeting called to order by Commission Chair Sanchez at 4:30 PM. Sanchez acknowledge that 
April is National Arts Culture and Creativity Month.   
2. Land Acknowledgement  

Commissioner Fowler led the Land Acknowledgement: 
 
I want to take a moment to honor the traditions and territory we are a part of. Those of 
us on the land we now know as Oakland and lands all the way up to Albany are in 
Huichin, the unceded territory of the Chochenyo-speaking Confederated Villages of Lisjan 
Ohlone. We stand with the Lisjan people and their right to legal recognition and benefits 
from the US Government.  

3. Artist Spotlight: Santiago Olin Preciado-Cruz 
Oakland Unified School District student and poet read some of his poems with the 
Commissioners.  

4. Action Item 1: Adopt Resolution 22-03-04 Determining that Conducting In-Person 
Meetings of the Cultural Affairs Commission and its Committees would Present Imminent 
Risks to Attendees͛ Health, and Electing to Continue Conducting Meetings Using 
Teleconferencing in Accordance with California Government Code Section ϱϰϵϱϯΦ, a 
Provision of AB-361  
Motion to adopt the Resolution 22-03-04 made by Commissioner Whang; seconded by 
Commissioner Choice.  

       Chan               AYE  
       Choice                    AYE 



 

 

        Easton  AYE   
        Fowler  AYE   
    Lee                 Absent 
        Price                AYE 
        Pleasants                  AYE 
        Sanchez                     AYE   
        Whang                  AYE   
     Williams                    AYE   
5. Action Item 2: Approval of Minutes from February 14, 2022  

Motion to approve the meeting minutes from February 14, 2022 made by Commissioner Chan; 
seconded by Commissioner Choice.  
Chan              AYE  

      Choice                     AYE 
      Easton                    AYE   
      Fowler                     AYE   
 Lee                Absent 
      Price        AYE 
      Pleasants                AYE 
      Sanchez                  AYE   
      Whang          AYE   
   Williams                 AYE   
6. Cultural Affairs Division Manager͛s Update  

Roberto Bedoya noted that the Neighborhood Voices Project Grants will be delayed until 
the Cultural Funding Program Coordinator position is filled since there is only one 
ƉeƌŵaŶeŶƚ Ɛƚaff ƉeƌƐŽŶ ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚiŶg ƚhe ƉƌŽgƌaŵ͛Ɛ ŶeedƐ͘ He expressed needing assistance 
from the CAC to manage the community͛Ɛ response. However, the Division will offer 
Neighborhood Voices Festival Grants and a grant opportunity through the recent NEA 
award the Division received.  

7. Public Comment  
Comments made by Benjamin Lee  

8. Cultural Affairs Commission Chair Update  
Chair Sanchez reminded the CAC that the mid-cycle budget revision is coming up and she 
will be asking CAC members to participate in advocacy meeting with City Councilmembers 
leading up to the budget revise. She noted that she has been actively engaged in broader 
arts advocacy efforts; something the CAC should consider participating in.  
 
Commissioner Whang provided a presentation on the second round of Cultural Strategist in 
Government program (CSIG). Commissioner Whang was a consultant for the pilot program 
(2019-2020). She will return as the program manager for the latest round. Bedoya was able 
to secure funding for through a $900,000 grant from the Andrew W. Mellon Foundation. 
The CSIG PƌŽgƌaŵ fůŽǁƐ fƌŽŵ ƚhe ƉƌiŶciƉůeƐ Žf ƚhe CiƚǇ͛Ɛ CƵůƚƵƌaů PůaŶ ƚhaƚ ůifƚƐ ƵƉ ƚhe ƌŽůe Žf 
cultural equity in building a fair and just city. The Program seeks to pair City policymakers 



 

 

with the cultural strategist from communities most impacted by structural inequities. She 
noted that the Cultural Strategist in Government program (CSIG) will help insert culture into 
the work of various City departments. Participants in the program: 
 

African American Museum & Library at Oakland/Oakland Public Library 
Citywide Communications/Office of the City Administrator 
Community Homelessness Services/Human Services Dept. 
Environmental Services Division/Public Works Dept. 
Office of the Mayor 
Office of the President of the City Council 
Planning Bureau/Planning & Building Dept. 
Public Art Program-Cultural Affairs Division/Economic & Workforce Dev. Dept. 
Department of Race & Equity 
Department of Transportation 
Department of Violence Prevention 

9. Downtown Plan Discussion  
Sanchez noted a few places the CAC should have a voice in activities coming out of the 
Planning and Building Department. The Ad Hoc Team Community Cultural Development 
includes Commissioners Chan, Easton, Fowler, and Whang, former Goldman School of 
Public Policy fellow Jean Johnstone and present Goldman fellow Claire Pelley. While the 
draft Downtown Oakland Specific Plan was completed in 2019 (prior to the CAC being re-
established) the team has been in conversation with Joanna Winter is exploring what a 
collective response from the CAC could be to the plan that will be released in the coming 
months.  
 
Additionally, she noted that the General Plan process is underway, and the CAC can have a 
better opportunity to provide input in this specific process. Commissioner noted that the 
housing element will be adopted in the summer, so the team will work on draft 
recommendations with the Goldman fellows that advocate for arts and culture and live 
work spaces to City staff by the May CAC meeting. Commissioners Whang introduced Claire 
Pelley, who she is advising throughout this project. Claire introduced herself and provided 
an overview of the work she is doing for Cultural Affairs.  

10. Open Forum  
No comments were made during the Open Forum. 

11. Announcements& Acknowledgements  
12. Closing  

Commission Chair Sanchez thanked the Commissioners, City staff, and the public for joining 
the meeting.  
 
Commissioner Whang made a motion to dismiss; seconded by Commissioner Williams.  
  
The meeting adjourned at 7:00 PM.    



TR: LakVhmi Rajagopalan, ProjecW Manager, Oakland General Plan UpdaWe
FURP: Oakland CXlWXral AffairV CommiVVion
TRSLF: CXlWXral AffairV CommiVVion IniWial RecommendaWionV for Whe General Plan

ETXLW\ LV WKH GULYLQJ IRUcH.
CXOWXUH LV WKH IUaPH.
BHORQJLQJ LV WKH JRaO.

AboYe are Whe WeneWV of Whe Oakland CXlWXral DeYelopmenW Plan WhaW gXide Whe Zork of Whe
CXlWXral AffairV CommiVVion in iWV miVVion Wo adYiVe Whe Ma\or, CiW\ CoXncil, and CiW\
AdminiVWraWor on all maWWerV perWaining Wo cXlWXral deYelopmenW and YiWaliW\ in Oakland.

WiWh WhiV fronW of mind, Whe CommiVVion VeekV Wo bring iWV Yoice and WhaW of local cXlWXre
keeperV Wo Whe General Plan UpdaWe aV iWV policieV Zill Vhape Whe healWh and Zell-being of Whe
VoXl of Oakland for decadeV Wo come. The cXlWXre of Oakland iV generaWed b\ iWV peopleȠWheir
liYeV and liYelihoodV. The General Plan VeWV Whe condiWionV for enVXring Where iV VXfˋcienW and
acceVVible VhelWer, WhriYing diYerVe bXVineVVeV, and YibranW neighborhoodV and gaWhering VpaceV
WhaW reˌecW and are for WhoVe Yer\ people.

For \earV, Ze haYe Veen mXlWi-generaWional OaklanderV pXVhed oXW of Wheir homeV, cXlWXre
makerV and keeperV priced oXW of Wheir VpaceV, and Whe Wragic loVV of life of WhoVe Zho are merel\
Wr\ing Wo keep a Woehold in Wheir ciW\ and a Vpace Wo e[preVV and Vhare Wheir creaWiYiW\ and VenVe
of commXniW\. ThiV haV Wo VWop. We belieYe WhaW for Whe cXlWXral healWh of Oakland, Ze mXVW
haYe policieV WhaW VXpporW OaklanderV Wo e[erciVe Wheir righW Wo feel Whe\ belong in Wheir ciW\ and
WhaW Wheir ciW\ belongV Wo Whem.

To WhiV end, Ze adYocaWe for all OaklanderVȢ abiliW\ Wo:

Ɣ SWa\ in Wheir homeV
Ɣ ReWXrn from reVidenWial and bXVineVV diVplacemenW
Ɣ HaYe VpaceV WhaW faciliWaWe cXlWXral prodXcWion and alloZ for e[change and innoYaWion
Ɣ MainWain and creaWe WhriYing, cXlWXrall\-rooWed local bXVineVVeV and organi]aWionV

(parWicXlarl\ of hiVWoricall\ marginali]ed commXniWieV)
Ɣ CreaWe and acWiYaWe pXblic and priYaWe VpaceV in Zhich Wo negoWiaWe and bXild

commXniW\ WhaW are cXlWXrall\-eqXiWable, Vafe, and healWh\

1



RHFRPPHQGDWLRQV
The folloZing recommendaWionV, baVed on Whe general principleV arWicXlaWed aboYe, are pXW
forWh b\ Whe CXlWXral AffairV CommiVVion for conVideraWion b\ Whe Oakland Planning and
BXilding DeparWmenW, D\eWW & BhaWia, Deepl\ RooWed, and Whe CiW\ CoXncil. The CommiVVion
proYideV WheVe recommendaWionV aV iWV ˋrVW of VeYeral dXring Whe general planning proceVV.
AddiWional recommendaWionV Zill be proYided aV forWhcoming plan elemenWV are conVidered.

# RHFRPPHQGDWLRQ PJ

TKHPH 1: LLYH/WRUN DQG WRUN/LLYH

1A IncenWiYi]e Whe deYelopmenW of affordable liYe/Zork and Zork/liYe XniWV. 3

1B ProYide gXiding langXage in Whe general plan and policieV in Whe Zoning regXlaWionV for
liYe/Zork and Zork/liYe XniWV Wo redXce abVorpWion inWo reVidenWial-onl\ XVeV.

4

1C Track liYe/Zork and Zork/liYe XniWV aV a caWegor\ ZiWhin Whe planning deparWmenW. 5

1D Codif\ policieV in Whe general plan WhaW eaVe Whe proceVV and redXce e[penVeV Wo geW
non-conforming VpaceV inWo code.

5

1E AdopW policieV in Whe general plan Wo proWecW cXlWXral ZorkerV and ZorkVpaceV aW riVk of
diVplacemenW or affecWed b\ cannabiV manXfacWXring, cXlWiYaWion  and oWher cannabiV
bXVineVVeV.

7

TKHPH 2: CXOWXUDO IQIUDVWUXFWXUH

2A E[pand Whe XVe of ]oning regXlaWionV being piloWed in Whe DoZnWoZn Oakland Speciˋc
Plan Wo increaVe ˋrVW-ˌoor cXlWXral VpaceV Wo DiVWricWV 6 & 7.

9

2B EVWabliVh a Zorking groXp Wo make recommendaWionV Wo Whe CiW\ CoXncil for Whe Wimel\
deYelopmenW and implemenWaWion of a CXlWXral FaciliWieV Polic\.

10

TKHPH 3: CXOWXUDO ETXLW\ IPSDFW AVVHVVPHQW

3A EVWabliVh Whe XVe of a CXlWXral EqXiW\ ImpacW AVVeVVmenW aV a condiWion of California
EnYironmenWal QXaliW\ AcW (CEQA) reYieZ

11

TKHPH 4: RLJKW RI RHWXUQ

4A Codif\ gXiding preference polic\ in Whe general plan Wo alloZ diVplaced OaklanderV Whe
righW of reWXrn.

12

2



TKHPH 1: LLYH/WRUN DQG WRUN/LLYH

RHFRPPHQGDWLRQ 1A: IQFHQWLYL]H WKH GHYHORSPHQW RI DIIRUGDEOH OLYH/ZRUN DQG ZRUN/OLYH
XQLWV.

BeQchPaUk: IQcUHaVH QXPbHU RI aIIRUGabOH XQLWV aYaLOabOH

GXidiQg PUiQciSleV: HaYH VSacHV WKaW IacLOLWaWH cXOWXUaO SURGXcWLRQ aQG aOORZ IRU H[cKaQJH aQG
LQQRYaWLRQ

RDWLRQDOH RHVRXUFHV

CXlWXral infraVWrXcWXre and cXlWXral characWeriVWicV of ciWieV haYe a
demonVWraWed poViWiYe impacW on a ciW\ȢV econom\ and Yibranc\1. The preVence
of arWiVWV, cXlWXral ZorkerV, and makerV in a commXniW\ iV criWical Wo WhaW end
and parW of OaklandȢV ȤVecreW VaXceȥ2. Man\ cXlWXral ZorkerV in Oakland are aW
riVk of diVplacemenW aV illXVWraWed b\ a 2015 VXrYe\3 adminiVWered Wo creaWiYeV
b\ Whe Ma\orȢV ArWiVW HoXVing and WorkVpace TaVk Force. Affordable liYe/Zork
XniWV ˋll an imporWanW gap Zhich beneˋWV a Zide YarieW\ of reVidenWV inclXding
arWiVWV, cXlWXral ZorkerV, and makerV (parWicXlarl\ from hiVWoricall\
marginali]ed commXniWieV) and aimV Wo mainWain OaklandȢV cXlWXral Yibranc\.
The aYailabiliW\ of Vpace WhaW iV affordable, ph\Vicall\ appropriaWe for makerV,
code-complianW, and blendV Whe needV of hoXVing and ZorkVpace inWo one XniW
creaWeV increaVed ˋnancial VWabiliW\ for WhiV demographic and haV a
demonVWraWed poViWiYe cXlWXral and economic impacW on Whe region.4

SXE-RHFRPPHQGDWLRQ IURP WKH WKLWH PDSHU5

● 1.1A Ƞ T\ing condiWional permiWV Wo Whe proYiVion of affordable
liYe/Zork hoXVing in CommXniW\ Commercial (CC) neighborhoodV,
inclXding CC-3 Zhere reVidenWial iV noW cXrrenWl\ alloZed.

BHORQJLQJ LQ
OaNOaQG: A
CXOWXUaO
DHYHORSPHQW
POaQ

WKLWH PaSHU:
SWUaWHJLHV IRU
PURWHcWLQJ aQG
CUHaWLQJ AUWV &
CXOWXUH SSacH LQ
OaNOaQG

OaNOaQGȢV AUW
aQG CXOWXUaO
EcRQRP\:
ASSHQGL[ WR
BHORQJLQJ LQ
OaNOaQG

5 ³Strategies for Protecting and Creating Arts and Culture Space in Oakland,´ Spring 2016.
http://ZZZ2.oaklandnet.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/agenda/oak062138.pdf.

4³Belonging in Oakland: A Cultural Development Plan,´ Spring 2018.
https://cao-94612.s3.ama]onaZs.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf.

3³Strategies for Protecting and Creating Arts and Culture Space in Oakland,´ Spring 2016.
http://ZZZ2.oaklandnet.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/agenda/oak062138.pdf.

2³Belonging in Oakland: A Cultural Development Plan,´ Spring 2018.
https://cao-94612.s3.ama]onaZs.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf.

1 ³Cultural and Creative Cities and Regional Economic Efficienc\: Conte[t Conditions as Catal\]ers of
Cultural Vibranc\ and Creative Econom\.´ SXstainabilit\ 13, no. 13 (2021): 7150.
http://d[.doi.org.libpro[\.berkele\.edu/10.3390/su13137150.

3

https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/agenda/oak062138.pdf
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/agenda/oak062138.pdf
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/agenda/oak062138.pdf
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/agenda/oak062138.pdf
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/agenda/oak062138.pdf
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/agenda/oak062138.pdf
https://oaklandca.s3.us-west-1.amazonaws.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/report/oak071451.pdf
https://oaklandca.s3.us-west-1.amazonaws.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/report/oak071451.pdf
https://oaklandca.s3.us-west-1.amazonaws.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/report/oak071451.pdf
https://oaklandca.s3.us-west-1.amazonaws.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/report/oak071451.pdf
https://oaklandca.s3.us-west-1.amazonaws.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/report/oak071451.pdf
https://oaklandca.s3.us-west-1.amazonaws.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/report/oak071451.pdf
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/agenda/oak062138.pdf.
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/agenda/oak062138.pdf.
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
http://dx.doi.org.libproxy.berkeley.edu/10.3390/su13137150
http://dx.doi.org.libproxy.berkeley.edu/10.3390/su13137150


RHFRPPHQGDWLRQ 1B: ProYide gXiding langXage in Whe general plan and policieV in Whe Zoning
regXlaWionV for liYe/Zork and Zork/liYe XniWV Wo redXce abVorpWion inWo reVidenWial-onl\ XVeV.

BeQchPaUk 1: GXLGLQJ OaQJXaJH aGGHG WR JHQHUaO SOaQ
BeQchPaUk 2: PROLcLHV aGGHG WR ZRQLQJ UHJXOaWLRQV
GXidiQg PUiQciSleV: SWa\ LQ WKHLU KRPHV, HaYH VSacHV WKaW IacLOLWaWH cXOWXUaO SURGXcWLRQ aQG aOORZ IRU
H[cKaQJH aQG LQQRYaWLRQ

CXrrenW code haV VeYeral differenW Zorking reqXiremenWV for differenW liYe/Zork
and Zork/liYe XniWV.6

Ɣ JoinW LiYing and Work QXarWerV (JLWQV): AW leaVW one reVidenW mXVW
mainWain a BXVineVV Ta[ CerWiˋcaWe and Zork oXW of Whe XniW

Ɣ ReVidenWiall\ OrienWed JLWQV: No reqXiremenW Wo haYe a WenanW
Zorking in Whe XniW

Ɣ HBX and D-CEV: AW leaVW one reVidenW of a Zork/liYe XniW mXVW mainWain
a BXVineVV Ta[ CerWiˋcaWe and Zork oXW of Whe XniW. No Zorking
acWiYiWieV are reqXired Wo be performed in liYe/Zork XniWV.

LiYe/Zork and Zork/liYe XniWV are limiWed and incredibl\ YalXable Wo OaklandȢV
cXlWXral ZorkerV and conWribXWe Wo Whe cXlWXral Yibranc\ of Whe ciW\.7

ReqXiremenWV Wo XVe WheVe VpaceV VhoXld be adjXVWed Wo redXce
reVidenWial-onl\ or digiWal econom\ XVeV WhaW onl\ reqXire a home ofˋce Zhile
alVo preYenWing diVplacemenW of people in WhoVe VpaceV.

ConVideraWion of a cXlWXral Zorker cerWiˋcaWion proceVV Vimilar Wo Whe ciWieV of
BoVWon, MA or NYC ma\ be a preferable alWernaWiYe. IW coXld improYe
enforcemenW of Whe polic\ Zhich iV cXrrenWl\ Zeak. InWermediarieV like Safer
DIY SpaceV and ViWal ArWV ma\ be inWereVWed in piloWing VXch a program.

CoordinaWion of polic\ langXage ZiWh Whe DiYiVion of CXlWXral AffairV iV
recommended Wo aYoid XninWended e[clXVion of imporWanW VegmenWV of Whe
cXlWXral Zorker demographic.

ZRQLQJ CRGH
BXOOHWLQ RQ
ZRUN/OLYH aQG
OLYH/ZRUN
HRXVLQJ

BHORQJLQJ LQ
OaNOaQG: A
CXOWXUaO
DHYHORSPHQW
POaQ

ArWiVW HoXVing
CerWiˋcaWion -
BoVWon, MA

ArWiVW
CerWiˋcaWion -
NYC

Safer DIY
SpaceV

ViWal ArWV

7 ³Belonging in Oakland: A Cultural Development Plan,´ Spring 2018.
https://cao-94612.s3.ama]onaZs.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf.

6 Cit\ of Oakland Communit\ and Economic Development Agenc\. ³Zoning Code Bulletin,´ Ma\ 2020.
https://cao-94612.s3.ama]onaZs.com/documents/Zoning-Bulletin-2020-2-Live-Work-Ma\-18-2020.pdf.

4

https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Zoning-Bulletin-2020-2-Live-Work-May-18-2020.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Zoning-Bulletin-2020-2-Live-Work-May-18-2020.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Zoning-Bulletin-2020-2-Live-Work-May-18-2020.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Zoning-Bulletin-2020-2-Live-Work-May-18-2020.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Zoning-Bulletin-2020-2-Live-Work-May-18-2020.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://www.boston.gov/departments/arts-and-culture/artist-housing-certification
https://www.boston.gov/departments/arts-and-culture/artist-housing-certification
https://www.boston.gov/departments/arts-and-culture/artist-housing-certification
https://www1.nyc.gov/site/dcla/cultural-funding/artist-certification.page
https://www1.nyc.gov/site/dcla/cultural-funding/artist-certification.page
https://www1.nyc.gov/site/dcla/cultural-funding/artist-certification.page
https://saferdiyspaces.org/
https://saferdiyspaces.org/
https://www.vitalarts.org/
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Zoning-Bulletin-2020-2-Live-Work-May-18-2020.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Zoning-Bulletin-2020-2-Live-Work-May-18-2020.pdf


RHFRPPHQGDWLRQ 1C: TUDFN OLYH/ZRUN DQG ZRUN/OLYH XQLWV DV D FDWHJRU\ ZLWKLQ WKH SODQQLQJ
GHSDUWPHQW.

BeQchPaUk: POaQQLQJ GHSaUWPHQW bHJLQV WUacNLQJ OLYH/ZRUN aQG ZRUN/OLYH aV a caWHJRU\
GXidiQg PUiQciSle: HaYH VSacHV WKaW IacLOLWaWH cXOWXUaO SURGXcWLRQ aQG aOORZ IRU H[cKaQJH aQG
LQQRYaWLRQ

The VWock and prodXcWion of WheVe caWegorieV iV noW Wracked.8 IW iV YalXable for
Whe ciW\ Wo knoZ e[iVWing qXanWiWieV and XVeV Vo WhaW iW can be XWili]ed for
fXWXre planning pXrpoVeV.

RHFRPPHQGDWLRQ 1D: CRGLI\ SROLFLHV LQ WKH JHQHUDO SODQ WKDW HDVH WKH SURFHVV DQG UHGXFH
H[SHQVHV WR JHW QRQ-FRQIRUPLQJ VSDFHV LQWR FRGH.

BeQchPaUk: AGRSWLRQ RI aSSURacKHV WKaW LQcUHaVH cRGH cRPSOLaQcH aQG UHGXcH KaUP
GXidiQg PUiQciSle: SWa\ LQ WKHLU KRPHV,  HaYH VSacHV WKaW IacLOLWaWH cXOWXUaO SURGXcWLRQ aQG aOORZ IRU
H[cKaQJH aQG LQQRYaWLRQ

The GhoVW Ship Wraged\ e[poVed Whe lack of affordable Vpace aYailable for
cXlWXral prodXcWion aV Zell aV Whe riVkV and VpecWrXm of non-conˋrming liYing
VpaceV in Oakland. Bringing XnregXlaWed VpaceV Xp Wo code iV a beWWer and leVV
e[penViYe alWernaWiYe Whan WennanW diVplacemenW from a non-conforming Vpace
and inWo hoXVeleVVneVV. Organi]aWionV like Safer DIY SpaceV haYe VaYed aV
mXch aV 1 million VqXare feeW for $0.50/VqfW.9

The ]oning regXlaWionV are fX]]\ and leaYe a loW Xp Wo inWerpreWaWion. Codif\ing
policieV in Whe general plan WhaW redXce Whe e[penVeV and red Wape for
conYerVion and lead Wo clear ]oning regXlaWionV ZoXld be a greaW VWep.
The folloZing ideaV VXrfaced from a UCLA MaVWerV WheViV b\ Megan WiVVing
Heal\ (linked in reVoXrceV) and a conYerVaWion ZiWh Tom Dolan of Safer DIY
SpaceV :

1. ReorienW code enforcemenW Wo adopW a harm redXcWion approach

SHcRQGaU\ UQLWV
IRU WKRP?
AVVHVVLQJ
LQWHUYHQWLRQV
LQWR IQIRUPaO
HRXVLQJ LQ SaQ
FUaQcLVcR aQG
OaNOaQG

Safer DIY
SpaceV

9 Tom Dolan, intervieZ b\ Claire Pelle\, April 26, 2022

8 Werth, Ale[. ³Statement of Methodolog\: Economic Impact Anal\sis and Cultural Asset Map,´ Spring
2018.
https://oaklandca.s3.us-Zest-1.ama]onaZs.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/report/oak071452.pdf.

5

https://escholarship.org/uc/item/9j3087fn
https://escholarship.org/uc/item/9j3087fn
https://escholarship.org/uc/item/9j3087fn
https://escholarship.org/uc/item/9j3087fn
https://escholarship.org/uc/item/9j3087fn
https://escholarship.org/uc/item/9j3087fn
https://escholarship.org/uc/item/9j3087fn
https://escholarship.org/uc/item/9j3087fn
https://saferdiyspaces.org/
https://saferdiyspaces.org/
https://oaklandca.s3.us-west-1.amazonaws.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/report/oak071452.pdf
https://oaklandca.s3.us-west-1.amazonaws.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/report/oak071452.pdf


2. SWrengWhen Whe role of inWermediarieV
3. E[pand ˋnancing opporWXniWieV for eVVenWial life VafeW\ XpgradeV
4. Offer properW\ oZnerV amneVW\ Zhile legali]ing XniWV
5. Recommended BXilding Code ChangeV

a. SeiVmic reWroˋWWing noW reqXired Wo geW VpaceV inWo code
b. AlloZ Whe XVe of leVV e[penViYe Vprinkler V\VWemV (plaVWic pipeV,

XWili]e Vame meWer aV home, eWc)
c. If a Vpace haV no Zalk-in Wrade or emplo\eeV, make iW e[empW

from ADA reWroˋWWing
d. AXWomaWicall\ conVider all bXildingV more Whan 50 \earV hiVWoric

Wo  proYide e[empWion from TiWle 24
e. If Where are WZo meanV of egreVV on a ˌoor, remoYe Whe need for

a bedroom ZindoZ

6



RHFRPPHQGDWLRQ 1E: AGRSW SROLFLHV LQ WKH JHQHUDO SODQ WR SURWHFW FXOWXUDO ZRUNHUV DQG
ZRUNVSDFHV DW ULVN RI GLVSODFHPHQW RU DIIHFWHG E\ FDQQDELV PDQXIDFWXULQJ, FXOWLYDWLRQ  DQG
RWKHU FDQQDELV EXVLQHVVHV.

BeQchPaUk: PROLcLHV WKaW SURWHcW cXOWXUaO ZRUNHUV aQG VSacHV LQ LQGXVWULaO aUHaV
GXidiQg PUiQciSleV: SWa\ LQ WKHLU KRPHV,   HaYH VSacHV WKaW IacLOLWaWH cXOWXUaO SURGXcWLRQ aQG aOORZ
IRU H[cKaQJH aQG LQQRYaWLRQ, MaLQWaLQ aQG cUHaWH WKULYLQJ, cXOWXUaOO\-URRWHG ORcaO bXVLQHVVHV aQG
RUJaQL]aWLRQV (SaUWLcXOaUO\ RI KLVWRULcaOO\ PaUJLQaOL]HG cRPPXQLWLHV)

The implemenWaWion of legal cannabiV prodXcWion in Whe indXVWrial ]oneV haV
creaWed XninWended conVeqXenceV for OaklandȢV cXlWXral ZorkerV.
CannabiV-relaWed manXfacWXring, cXlWiYaWion  and oWher cannabiV bXVineVVeV
are compeWing for Vpace ZiWh arWiVW liYe/Zork, Zork/liYe XniWV and oWher
indXVWrial VpaceV VerYing arWiVWV and makerV caXVing diVplacemenW. CannabiV
XVeV ofWen conˌicW ZiWh liYe/Zork VpaceV, dXe Wo indXVWrial noiVe, increaVed
pollXWion, and generall\ compromiVing Whe qXaliW\ of life. While recenW polic\
adopWion haV leVVened WheVe impacWV b\ reVWricWing approYalV on properWieV
XVed for Zork/liYe or reVidenWial pXrpoVeV, Where conWinXe Wo be conˌicWV and
diVplacemenW10 e[poVing a gap WhaW needV Wo be ˋlled in order Wo proWecW
OaklandȢV creaWiYe Zorkforce.

One poWenWial VolXWion iV Wo creaWe a neZ cannabiV-relaWed land XVe caWegor\ in
Whe Planning Code, Wo alloZ Whe Planning and BXilding DeparWmenW Wo haYe
more regXlaWor\ oYerVighW oYer CannabiV XVeV, and alloZ poWenWial land XVe
conˌicWV Wo be aVVeVVed and miWigaWed before a cannabiV bXVineVV receiYeV
permiWV.

AnoWher idea ZoXld be Wo alWer Whe borderV of Whe cannabiV green ]one Wo
proWecW e[iVWing clXVWerV of arWiVWV and makerV, inclXding liYe/Zork Vpace, from
diVplacemenW b\ cannabiV bXVineVVeV. The proceVV ZoXld inclXde idenWif\ing
clXVWerV of liYe/Zork, Zork/liYe, and arWiVW ZorkVpace in Whe indXVWrial ]one and

OaklandȢV
CXlWXral AVVeWV
map

CannabiV
FaciliWieV
PermiWWed ZoneV
Map

CannabiV
Ordinance
ChangeV SepW.
18, 2020

10 KQED. ³A Denver-Based Firm Is Using Huge Diesel Generators to GroZ Cannabis in East Oakland.
NoZ the Cit\ Is Tr\ing to Shut Them DoZn.´ Accessed Ma\ 8, 2022.
https://ZZZ.kqed.org/neZs/11908979/a-denver-based-firm-is-using-huge-diesel-generators-to-groZ-cann
abis-in-east-oakland-noZ-the-cit\-is-tr\ing-to-shut-them-doZn.

7

https://oakgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/View/index.html?appid=d03eea33b23c4e679466c52bf3b6844b
https://oakgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/View/index.html?appid=d03eea33b23c4e679466c52bf3b6844b
https://oakgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/View/index.html?appid=d03eea33b23c4e679466c52bf3b6844b
https://oakgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=a3d41f22295f47de91378f8da0c3eb46
https://oakgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=a3d41f22295f47de91378f8da0c3eb46
https://oakgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=a3d41f22295f47de91378f8da0c3eb46
https://oakgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=a3d41f22295f47de91378f8da0c3eb46
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Ordinance-chanages-100418-13504-CMS.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Ordinance-chanages-100418-13504-CMS.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Ordinance-chanages-100418-13504-CMS.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Ordinance-chanages-100418-13504-CMS.pdf
https://www.kqed.org/news/11908979/a-denver-based-firm-is-using-huge-diesel-generators-to-grow-cannabis-in-east-oakland-now-the-city-is-trying-to-shut-them-down
https://www.kqed.org/news/11908979/a-denver-based-firm-is-using-huge-diesel-generators-to-grow-cannabis-in-east-oakland-now-the-city-is-trying-to-shut-them-down
https://www.kqed.org/news/11908979/a-denver-based-firm-is-using-huge-diesel-generators-to-grow-cannabis-in-east-oakland-now-the-city-is-trying-to-shut-them-down


remoYing WhoVe areaV from Whe cannabiV green ]one. The CXlWXral AVVeWV map
linked in reVoXrceV iV a VWarWing place, bXW iW iV noW compleWe. LiYe/Zork iV noW
Wracked aV a caWegor\ b\ Whe planning deparWmenW.

The CXlWXral AffairV CommiVVion iV open Wo alWernaWiYe opWionV WhaW fXrWher
proWecW cXlWXral ZorkerV impacWed b\ cannabiV manXfacWXring, cXlWiYaWion  and
oWher cannabiV bXVineVVeV.

8



TKHPH 2: CXOWXUDO IQIUDVWUXFWXUH

RHFRPPHQGDWLRQ 2A: E[SDQG WKH XVH RI ]RQLQJ UHJXODWLRQV EHLQJ SLORWHG LQ WKH DRZQWRZQ
ODNODQG SSHFLˋF PODQ WR LQFUHDVH ˋUVW-ˌRRU FXOWXUDO VSDFHV WR DLVWULFWV 6 & 7.

BeQchPaUk: ZRQLQJ UHJXOaWLRQV aGGHG WR PRUH GLVWULcWV
GXidiQg PUiQciSle: MaLQWaLQ aQG cUHaWH WKULYLQJ, cXOWXUaOO\-URRWHG ORcaO bXVLQHVVHV aQG RUJaQL]aWLRQV
(SaUWLcXOaUO\ RI KLVWRULcaOO\ PaUJLQaOL]HG cRPPXQLWLHV), RHWXUQ IURP bHLQJ GLVSOacHG IURP OaNOaQG,
CUHaWH aQG acWLYaWH SXbOLc aQG SULYaWH VSacHV LQ ZKLcK WR QHJRWLaWH aQG bXLOG cRPPXQLW\ WKaW aUH
cXOWXUaOO\-HTXLWabOH, VaIH, aQG KHaOWK\

RDWLRQDOH RHVRXUFHV

The DoZnWoZn Oakland Speciˋc Plan (DOSP) Zill be piloWing Whe XVe of a
neZ cXlWXral bXilding caWegor\ and reqXiring neZ deYelopmenWV Wo
deVignaWe 50% of Whe groXnd ˌoor VWorefronW Wo be XVed aV cXlWXral Vpace.
DiVWricWV 6 and 7 lack cXlWXral infraVWrXcWXre relaWiYe Wo oWher diVWricWV11

and ZoXld beneˋW from Vimilar VWimXlaWion and incenWiYeV Wo increaVe and
promoWe Yibranc\.

If Whe Vame WoolV cannoW be e[panded Wo oWher areaV, conVider alWernaWiYeV
WhaW can alVo improYe cXlWXral infraVWrXcWXre like a deYelopmenW fee Wo
inYeVW in ciW\-oZned cXlWXral aVVeWV VXch aV librarieV, recreaWion cenWerV,
and open Vpace.

The CXlWXral AffairV CommiVVion VhoXld be conVXlWed on Whe deˋniWion of
ȤcXlWXral acWiYiW\ȥ Wo enVXre iW doeV noW e[clXde imporWanW cXlWXral
VWakeholderV.

WKLWH PaSHU:
SWUaWHJLHV IRU
PURWHcWLQJ aQG
CUHaWLQJ AUWV &
CXOWXUH SSacH LQ
OaNOaQG

BHORQJLQJ LQ OaNOaQG:
A CXOWXUaO
DHYHORSPHQW POaQ

TKH DRZQWRZQ
OaNOaQG SSHcLˋc POaQ:
POaQQLQJ CRGH
APHQGPHQWV

OaklandȢV CXlWXral
AVVeWV map

11 ³Cultural and Creative Cities and Regional Economic Efficienc\: Conte[t Conditions as Catal\]ers of
Cultural Vibranc\ and Creative Econom\.´ SXstainabilit\ 13, no. 13 (2021): 7150.
http://d[.doi.org.libpro[\.berkele\.edu/10.3390/su13137150.

9

http://www2.oaklandnet.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/agenda/oak062138.pdf
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/agenda/oak062138.pdf
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/agenda/oak062138.pdf
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/agenda/oak062138.pdf
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/agenda/oak062138.pdf
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/oakca1/groups/ceda/documents/agenda/oak062138.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/DOSP-Planning-Code-Amendments-rev.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/DOSP-Planning-Code-Amendments-rev.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/DOSP-Planning-Code-Amendments-rev.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/DOSP-Planning-Code-Amendments-rev.pdf
https://oakgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/View/index.html?appid=d03eea33b23c4e679466c52bf3b6844b
https://oakgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/View/index.html?appid=d03eea33b23c4e679466c52bf3b6844b
http://dx.doi.org.libproxy.berkeley.edu/10.3390/su13137150
http://dx.doi.org.libproxy.berkeley.edu/10.3390/su13137150


RHFRPPHQGDWLRQ 2B: EVWDEOLVK D ZRUNLQJ JURXS WR PDNH UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV WR WKH CLW\
CRXQFLO IRU WKH WLPHO\ GHYHORSPHQW DQG LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ RI D CXOWXUDO FDFLOLWLHV PROLF\.

BeQchPaUk 1: WRUNLQJ JURXS HVWabOLVKHG

BeQchPaUk 2: CXOWXUaO FacLOLWLHV PROLc\ aGGHG WR JHQHUaO SOaQ

GXidiQg PUiQciSle: HaYH VSacHV WKaW IacLOLWaWH cXOWXUaO SURGXcWLRQ aQG aOORZ IRU H[cKaQJH aQG
LQQRYaWLRQ, CUHaWH aQG acWLYaWH SXbOLc aQG SULYaWH VSacHV LQ ZKLcK WR QHJRWLaWH aQG bXLOG cRPPXQLW\
WKaW aUH cXOWXUaOO\-HTXLWabOH, VaIH, aQG KHaOWK\

The CiW\ of Oakland lackV a comprehenViYe and coheViYe cXlWXral faciliWieV
polic\ Zhich coXld among oWher WhingV:

1. PreVerYe cXlWXral VpaceV and preYenW loVV
2. ProYide gXidance on W\pe and geographieV of needed cXlWXral

faciliWieV deYelopmenW
3. ImproYe eqXiWable acceVV Wo cXlWXral faciliWieV
4. IncreaVe VWock of cXlWXral faciliWieV

The Zorking groXp VhoXld inclXde collaboraWorV from Whe DiYiVion of
CXlWXral AffairV, Whe Planning DeparWmenW, Whe DeparWmenW of ParkV,
RecreaWion and YoXWh DeYelopmenW, and Oakland PXblic Librar\.

The goal and NorWh SWar of Whe Zorking groXp VhoXld be Wo creaWe a
cXlWXral faciliWieV polic\ Zhich can be inWegraWed inWo Whe general plan.
Special aWWenWion VhoXld be focXVed on ciW\-oZned properWieV.

BHORQJLQJ LQ OaNOaQG:
A CXOWXUaO
DHYHORSPHQW POaQ

10

https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf


TKHPH 3: CXOWXUDO ETXLW\ IPSDFW AVVHVVPHQW

RHFRPPHQGDWLRQ 3A: EVWDEOLVK WKH XVH RI D CXOWXUDO ETXLW\ IPSDFW AVVHVVPHQW DV D
FRQGLWLRQ RI CDOLIRUQLD EQYLURQPHQWDO QXDOLW\ AFW (CEQA) UHYLHZ

BeQchPaUk: AGGLWLRQ RI CXOWXUaO ETXLW\ IPSacW AVVHVVPHQW WR CEQA UHYLHZ SURcHVV

GXidiQg PUiQciSle: SWa\ LQ WKHLU KRPHV, MaLQWaLQ aQG cUHaWH WKULYLQJ, cXOWXUaOO\-URRWHG ORcaO bXVLQHVVHV
aQG RUJaQL]aWLRQV (SaUWLcXOaUO\ RI KLVWRULcaOO\ PaUJLQaOL]HG cRPPXQLWLHV), CUHaWH aQG acWLYaWH SXbOLc
aQG SULYaWH VSacHV LQ ZKLcK WR QHJRWLaWH aQG bXLOG cRPPXQLW\ WKaW aUH cXOWXUaOO\-HTXLWabOH, VaIH, aQG
KHaOWK\

RDWLRQDOH RHVRXUFHV

A CXlWXral EqXiW\ ImpacW AVVeVVmenW ZoXld codif\ a
proceVV ZiWhin Whe DeparWmenW of Planning and BXilding
Wo XnderVWand poWenWial harmV on cXlWXre and eqXiW\ of
propoVed deYelopmenWV. FXrWhermore iW recogni]eV Whe
CiW\ of OaklandȢV reVponVibiliW\ Wo pracWice ȤeqXiW\ in ciW\
pracWiceV WhaW eliminaWeV all formV of diVcriminaWion in
CiW\ acWiYiWieVȥ aV oXWlined in Whe eVWabliVhmenW of Whe
DeparWmenW of Race and EqXiW\. A CXlWXral EqXiW\ ImpacW
AVVeVVmenW can idenWif\:

1. PoWenWial loVV of cXlWXral Yibranc\
2. ImpacWV on marginali]ed commXniWieV
3. ImpacWV of addiWional hoXVing XniWV on pXblic

faciliWieV and open Vpace
4. ThreaWV of diVplacemenW
5. Wa\V Wo miWigaWe WheVe poWenWial harmV

BHORQJLQJ LQ OaNOaQG: A CXOWXUaO
DHYHORSPHQW POaQ

DeparWmenW of Race and EqXiW\

HaZaii SB 987 reqXiring
enYironmenWal impacW VWaWemenWV
aVVeVV effecWV on cXlWXral pracWiceV

11

https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://library.municode.com/ca/oakland/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT2ADPE_CH2.29CIAGDEOF_2.29.170DERAEQ
https://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2012/Bills/SB987_.HTM
https://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2012/Bills/SB987_.HTM
https://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2012/Bills/SB987_.HTM


TKHPH 4: RLJKW RI RHWXUQ

RHFRPPHQGDWLRQ 4A: CRGLI\ JXLGLQJ SUHIHUHQFH SROLF\ LQ WKH JHQHUDO SODQ WR DOORZ GLVSODFHG
ODNODQGHUV WKH ULJKW RI UHWXUQ.

BeQchPaUk: PUHIHUHQcH SROLc\ aGGHG WR GHQHUaO POaQ

GXidiQg PUiQciSle: RHWXUQ IURP UHVLGHQWLaO aQG bXVLQHVV GLVSOacHPHQW

RDWLRQDOH RHVRXUFHV

S\VWemic and hiVWoric hoXVing polic\ injXVWiceV, eVcalaWing
renWV, hoXVing XnaffordabiliW\, and genWriˋcaWion are all
VigniˋcanW conWribXWorV Wo Whe Oakland hoXVing criViV aV
Zell aV Whe reVidenWial and bXVineVV diVplacemenW of
OaklanderV.12 The CXlWXral AffairV CommiVVion XrgeV Whe
adopWion of a preference polic\ Wo proWecW OaklanderV
impacWed b\ diVplacemenW. A righW of reWXrn polic\ Zill add
YalXe Wo Whe YarioXV meaVXreV aimed aW proWecWing and
mainWaining OaklandȢV diYerViW\ and cXlWXral Yibranc\.13

BHORQJLQJ LQ OaNOaQG: A CXOWXUaO
DHYHORSPHQW POaQ

PorWland, OR preference polic\

AXVWin, TX reVolXWion for a
preference polic\

13³Belonging in Oakland: A Cultural Development Plan,´ Spring 2018.
https://cao-94612.s3.ama]onaZs.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf.

12 Deepl\ Rooted. ³Housing and Environmental Justice Workshop.´ April 2022.
https://cao-94612.s3.ama]onaZs.com/documents/DR-April-Workshop-Housing-EJ-slides_2022_0408-1.p
df.

12

https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://www.portland.gov/phb/nnehousing/preference-policy/faq
https://www.austintexas.gov/edims/document.cfm?id=294977
https://www.austintexas.gov/edims/document.cfm?id=294977
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Cultural-Plan-9.24-online.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/DR-April-Workshop-Housing-EJ-slides_2022_0408-1.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/DR-April-Workshop-Housing-EJ-slides_2022_0408-1.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/DR-April-Workshop-Housing-EJ-slides_2022_0408-1.pdf


 
  

  
 

SPECIAL ACTIVITY PERMITS DIVISION 
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 123 � Oakland, CA 94612 

      
May 17, 2022 
 

OVERVIEW OF FORTHCOMING PROPOSED CHANGES TO SPECIAL EVENT PERMITTING 
 
Background 
 
In July 2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 88236 CMS, which requested that the City 

Administration return to City Council with amendments to the City of Oakland¶s Special Events and 

Street Closure Ordinances and move the permitting of events from the Oakland Police Department 

(OPD) to civilian staff.  An interdepartmental team has spent the last year working on implementing 

this Resolution and incorporating prior suggestions on how to improve the City¶s special event 

permitting process to be more supportive of events.  Before presenting ordinance amendments to the 

City Council¶s Public Safety Committee on June 14th, staff welcomes feedback on the below 

summary of proposed changes. 

 
Proposed Changes 

1. The Economic and Workforce Development Department (EWDD) as opposed to OPD will 

oversee the permitting of special events outside of City parks. 

2. Outlines factors that will determine the level of security needed at an event, including when 

law enforcement may be required, and allows for non-law enforcement staff trained in de-

escalation to serve as security. 

3. Streamlines processing of repeat events by allowing applicants to submit more than one 

application at once during a twelve-month period as long as the repeat event takes place at 

same location, consists of same scope, and is produced by same applicant. 

4. Consolidate special event permitting process into a one-stop shop approach with an 

interdepartmental team consisting of police, fire prevention and other departments as needed, 

as opposed to requiring event applicants to obtain separate permits from each department. 

5. Introduces three-person review committee to hear appeals of special event permit denials 

a. Review committee consists of one Cultural Affairs Commissioner, one representative 

each from OPD and EWDD that did not take part in the underlying permit denial. 

6. Includes an automated approval if a special event applicant does not receive a response 

within fifteen days of submitting their application.   

CITY OF OAKLAND  
ECONOMIC AND WORKFORCE  
DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

https://oakland.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=4594710&GUID=2D7FC011-0595-46DD-AC93-979CB6DFD17D&Options=ID%7CText%7C&Search=88236


 
7. Introduces different special events tiers to reflect the wide range of events, with different 

application timelines based on the complexity of event as outlined below: 

Figure One: Special Event Tiers and Proposed Application Deadlines 
 

Special 
Event 
Tier 

Definition 
 Proposed 
Application 
Due Date 

One 

A special event consisting of the following: less than three-hundred 
(300) people, either no street closure or only the closure of a local 
street, no fencing, less than four hundred (400) square feet of tents, 
no open flames, no pyrotechnics, and no sales of food, beverages, 
gRRdV, caQQabiV, RU alcRhRl.ௗ  21 

Two 

A special event that includes any of the following: three hundred 
(300) or more people, the closure of a non-local street, four-
hundred (400) or more square feet of tents, open flames, or 
pyrotechnics, or includes sales of goods, beverages, cannabis or 
alcohRl.ௗ  45 

Three 
A special event with two-thousand five hundred (2,500) or more 
people or a parade.  90 

Four 

A special event consisting of a marathon, half-marathon, triathlon 
or similar events with active attendee participation and with 
multiple closures of non-local streets.  120 

 
8. Aligns with state law with Events Recycling Plan required if food or beverages sold at the 

event. 

9. Introduces new special event application fees to reflect new one-stop shop approach and 

recommends full cost-recovery for Tier 3 and 4 events but 50 percent discount for smaller Tier 

1 and 2 events. 

10. To lower the barrier of inspection fees for events that support historically marginalized 

communities, proposes reduced $100 an hour fire inspection fee rate for ³cRmmXQiW\ eYeQWV,´ 

defined as an event that: 

(a) Is free for attendees; and 
(b) Supports historically marginalized communities previously identified as undesirable on 

federal redlining maps; and 
(c) Is organized by either: 

(i) A 501(C)3 organization under the Internal Revenue Code; OR 
(ii) An organization with an annual budget of no more than $500,000 

 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
Greg Minor 
Assistant to the City Administrator 


